PUBLIC JUSTICE

July 16, 2019

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Scott Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Winston & Strawn LLP v. Constance Ramos, et al.: No. 18-1437
Dear Mr. Harris:

Petitioner Winston & Strawn LLP filed its Petition for a Writ of Certiorari on May
14, 2019, and the case was docketed on May 16, 2019. By letter dated June 4, 2019,
Respondent Constance Ramos requested a 30-day extension of the deadline to file her
Brief in Opposition, to and including July 17, 2019. This Court granted her request on
June 7, 2019.

Pursuant to this Court’s Rule 30.4, Respondent requests a further extension
of fourteen (14) days to file the Brief in Opposition, through and including July 31,
2019. Undersigned counsel is requesting this additional extension because of
unanticipated developments in other litigation matters that have interfered with
preparation of this opposition brief. Petitioner has consented to this extension
request.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me
with any questions you may have.

Cordially,

Kenpemgles

Karla Gilbride
Counsel of Record for Respondent 155 k street NW, Suite 200
Washington, DC 20006

cc:  E.Joshua Rosenkranz (Counsel of Record for Petitioner) oAt

555 12th Street, Suite 1230
Oakland, CA 94607

ph: 510-622-8150

fax: 510-622-8155



